City ol .
archment

AGEND

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION
May 20, 2024
7PM.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan III

Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Michael Conner

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Tammy Cooper

Commissioner Robin Madaras Commissioner Justin Mendoza
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard

City Attorney Robert Soltis

City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz
1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of May 6, 2024

5. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

6. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:
o State your name and address for the records
e You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments
o Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifving the Clerk

1




o Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

7. Consent Agenda
Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
1. Warrant No. 1516 - action
ii. Credit Card Statement, April 2024 — action
iti. Financial Statement, April 2024 - action
iv. Kindleberger Park Reservation, Sunken Garden, Camburn Wedding — action
v. Kindleberger Park Reservation, Sunken Garden, Garcia Wedding — action
vi, KAC Meeting Minutes, April 6, 2024 — receive
vii. Correspondence from the Kalamazoo County Area Agency on Aging - receive

8. Unfinished Business

9. New Business ;

A, 2024-2025 Budget Resolution #2024-3 - action

B. Ordinance 225, Adopt the Amended C-3 General Business District, second E
reading/adoption — action

C. Ordinance 226, Amend the Parchment City Code of Ordinances - Designating Flood
Areas under the State Construction Code Act, second reading/adoption — action

D. Intergovernmental Agreement with KABA for FEMA - action

E. Rate Committee Memo, Trash and Recycling — action

F. Rescission of the Parchment Vegetable Products Purchase Agreement - action

10. Citizen Comments — Ttems ON or OFF the Agenda
Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.

11. Mayor and Commissioner Comments

12. City Manager Comments

13. Adjournment



4,

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY, MAY 6, 2024,
Call to order

Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call.

Present: Mavyor Britigan, Commissioners Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras, and Mendoza. City Manager
Stoddard, City Treasurer/Clerk Stutz, City Attorney Soltis.

Absent: None.

Approval of Minutes
Moved by Commissioner Mendoza, supported by Commissioner Conner to approve the minutes of the April 15, 2024
Regular meeting. Motion Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
Add two park reservation forms to the consent agenda and item 10.D. Resolution Widening Wilson. Moved by Vice Mayor
Jordan, supported by Commissioner Madaras to approve the agenda as amended. Motion Carried.

Citizen Comments — ltems ON the Agenda

Nane.
Consent Agenda
A, Questions by Commissioners were answered regarding specific items. Moved by Commissioner Cooper, supported

by Commissioner Mendoza, to approve the consent agenda items. Motion Carried.

Public Hearing for the 2024-2025 Budget Year
Moved by Commissioner Fooy, supported by Commissioner Madaras to enter into the Public Hearing at 7:06 pm. Motion
Carried. Mayor Britigan asked if there were any comments to be entered into the record. There were none.

Moved by Commissioner Fooy, supported by Commissioner Conner to close the Public hearing at 7:07 pm. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

A, Urban Wildlife Corridor Agreement — action. City Manager Stoddard began by saying that this agreement has been
authorized by the River Trustees and that none of the costs will be incurred by the city, Attorney Soltis added that it
includes indemnity language and references the agreement hetween city and trustees. Commissioners had questions that
were answered. Moved by Commissioner Coaper, supported by Commissioner Madaras to approve the agreement for
SWMPC to produce a Kalamazoo River Urban Wildlife Corridor Plan as presented. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras, Mendoza.

Nays:  None.

Absent: None,

Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

New Business

A, Presentation by Sean McBride, Central County Transportation Authority Executive Director — receive. Mayor
Britigan welcomed Mr, McBride back to Parchment to give the commission an update. Mr. McBride thanked the
commissioners for having him, adding he “appreciates the partnership” with the city for many years now. He then went
over the annual report, with specific data on Parchmeni's ridership and information on the new Metro Link rideshare
service.

B. Ordinance 225 — Amend C-3 General Business District — action. Mayor Britigan reminded commissioners of
Planning Commissioner Chair Kent DeBoer's presentation on this recently. City Manager Stoddard added that this new
business wants to make drums, so this amendment is to add the definition of what's allowed. Attorney Soltis noted that the
Planning Commission did the work, he just added language in ordinance form. Moved by Commissioner Cooper, supported
by Commissioner Mendoza to accept Ordinance 225 — Amend C-3 Business District as presented for First Reading. Motion
Carried.



Minutes of the May 6, 2024 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12,

13.

o} Ordinance 226 — Amendment to the Parchment City Code of Ordinances, Designating Flood Areas under the State
Construction Code Act — action. Mayor Britigan began by saying that this issue was brought to our attention by Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). City Manager Stoddard explained that in order to be a part of the program, this
first step has a June deadline. Attorney Soltis added that this program helps residents within the flood plain map, whereby
they can apply for insurance through FEMA. Moved by Commissioner Mendoza, supported by Commissioner Madaras to
accept Ordinance 226 — Amendment Designating Flood Areas under the State Construction Code Act as presented for First
Reading. Motion Carried.

D. Resolution #2024-2, Widening Wilson Avenue Right of Way — action. City Manager Stoddard explained that in
splitting up the mill property into parcels, our engineers had to be purposeful in the way that each parcel has access to
utilities from Wilson. This resolution allows for the re-centering of the road (adding 20 feet to the west) and exactly that
access. This ROW Is necessary to have prior to closing the sale of property to Mr. Coronado. Commissioner guestions were
answered. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Commissioner Conner to adopt Resolution #2024-2 Widening
Wilson Avenue Right of Way as presented. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras, Mendoza.

Nays: None.

Absent: None,

Abstain: None,

Motion Carried 7-0.

Citizen Comments
None.

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Mendoza mentioned that flood guestions were mentioned at the recent KABA meeting, saying that we
aren’i alane in the community.

Commissioner Cooper reported a great opening day for Parchment Little League, offering her thanks to everyone involved
in making the day and the parade a success.

Commissioner Conner asked whether there is a solution for people leaving the park pavilions a mess.

Mayor Britigan shared a recent event that took place in the city — it was a kickoff for the mill redevelopment held at the
Parchment Community Library and included people from Senator Peters’ office, Representative Hall's office, the EPA, EGLE,
MEDC, and others. They toured the mill and had the opportunity to discuss the cliy’s needs and vision with these varied
groups.

City Manager Comments/Reports

City Manager Stoddard noted that the groups at the mill redevelopment kickoff are those that can help us going forward,
adding it was encouraging to see them all present. She then offered anyone with questions or other concerns to call or text
her.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Mendoza and supported
by all to adjourn the meeting at 8:02 p.m.

Shannon Stutz, City Clerk




City of Parchment

Check Register Report

Warrant 1516

Check Check Date Vendor Name Description Amount
38089 05/09/2024 400 ISLAND LLC BRMFLD REIMB PER BRA PROJECT 230454 411,215,32
38090 05/09/2024 CONSUMERS ENERGY CITYWIDE MONTHLY ENERGY USE 3,456.21
38091 05/09/2024  DEYOUNG LANDSCAPE SERVICE TURF TREATMENT #1 - GARDEN #5223 202.00
38092 05/09/2024  ENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEMS MAINT BLDG - 6/1 - 8/31/24 186.18
38093 05/09/2024 FORD, KRIEKARD, SOLTIS & WISE GEMNERAL MATTERS - AFRIL 1,456.25
38094 05/09/2024 J & H OIL COMPANY FUEL CHARGES 4/16 TC 4/30/24 474.16
38095 05/09/2024 KALAMAZOO TOWNSHIP SERVICES CONTRACT - MAY 42,255.50
PQLICE $36,684.50; FIRE $5,575.00
38096 05/09/2024  NANCY STODDARD ZOOM - ONLINE MEETING PLATFORM 16.95
38097 05/09/2024 PREIN & NEWHOF MONTHLY ENGINEERING SERVICES 3,900.55
SEWER $1688.30, TRESTLE $1001.00; STORMWATER PERMIT $89.50; MILL SITE $1121.75
38098 05/09/2024  REPUBLIC SERVICES #249 CITYWIDE MONTHLY TRASH PICKUP 10,342.54
38099 05/09/2024  SBIS EMPLOYEE & RETIREE INSURANCE - JUNE 2024 12,670.40
38100 05/09/2024  SEVERANCE ELECTRIC CQ INC TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT - APRIL 2024 120.00




Page Z of 4

Ascount Number; XXXX XXXX XXXX 1546
Statement Closing Date: 04/26/24

. Gardholder Account Sumimary cont.

Namg and Aggount Numhéf

Gash Advanges Total Astlvity

Grodit Limit Credits Purchases
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN
FOOOOXN XXX 9114 $3,000 $0.00 §611.68 $0.00 §611.68
NANCY R STOCDDARD
HOOOK XXXX XXXX 7241 $5,000 $0.00 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
TY JWOLTHUIS
OO KKK XXXK 7674 $3,000 $0.00 §88.44 $0.00 $88.44
SHANNON STUTZ
KOO XXXX 9125 $5,000 $0.00 $1,742.33 $0.00 31,742.33
| ‘Cardholder Account Actlvity - |
| BILL CAHILL Gradit Limlt ‘ Credlts Purchases Cash Advances Totak Activity
OO KA XXX 1801 $5,000 $0.00 $303,66 $0.00 336380
Post Date Tran Date  Ref Numk ‘Transactlon Description VCN Amount
04/22 04119 02305374111000857857507 TRACTCR SUPPLY #1272 RALAMAZOO Mi $33.98
04/24 04/22 851792441 14700609001274 CNE WAY PRODUCTS 269-343-3772 M| 137.71
04/24 4122 85179244114700608001266 ONE WAY PRCDUCTS 26¢-343-3772 Mt 222,
Jind DUBY Cradit Limilt ‘ Credits Purchages Cagh Advances Total Agtivity |
XRIOOOOM XXXX 1892 $3,000 $5.28 $714.5¢ $0.00 $709.31
Post Date Tran Data  Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
03/28 ¢ 52707154087010196732257 THE HOME DEPOT #2771 PLAINWELL M *72.19
04/04 04/02 02305374084100096410438 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M) 4232
04/05 04/0 82305094065000016037433 KEYMELOCI(SMITHS COM JERSEY CITY NJ -$5.28
04/12 0410 02305374102100087735809 MENAR! Z00 FAST COMSTOGK TOWN MI 77.96
04/16 04/15 55446414106839210820313 FERGUSON ENT #1474 KALAM Mi $181.46
04118 oy 85175304108980002499143 TOP GRADE HAMILTON M 54,69
04/24 55448414116081896844495 ETNA DISTRIBUTORS, LLC GRAND RARPIDS MI 31.00
85175304115980002499119 P GRADE HAMILTON MI 61.50
04/25 Q4/24 55446414 116081896315025 ETNA DISTRIBUTORS, LLC GRAND RAPIDS MI $158.70
04i26 02305374116100089291581 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TCWR M| 44,97
CAMRCN J BOEKHOVEN Cradit Limlt Cradits Purchases GCash Advances Total Activity |
XXHK00X XXXX 8114 $3,000 $0.00 $611.68 $0.00 $611.68
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Numbar Tr tion ptlon VCN Amount
03/28 [ 02305374085000639155326 USPS PO 2549110002 KALAMAZOC M $10.60
04/03 04/02 55432564093201634153293 IKTP US*LHBGLBICS AMZN. COMIBILL WA $126.90
04/04 04/02 86179244064960006540927 STEENSMA LAWN AND POWE KALAMAZOC MI $69.5
04/04 0 55309594064838002564338 ZOG Ml 3206.20
04/12 0411 55309594 102838004009928 NAPA AUTO KALAMAZOO EA KALAMAZOO MI $11.39
04119 04/18 72306064109900017917722 GOGGIN RENTAL KALAMAZOO Mi $103.84
0 02305374115100142853495 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCHK TCWN M| 1442
04/25 04/23 02305374116100142853313 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TGWN M| 1.74
0diz6 04/24 0230537411610008¢305373 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| $6.98
NANCY R STODDARD Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
000K XXXX 7241 $5,000 $0.00 $75.00 $0.00 $76.00
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Tr tian D Tptl VCN Amount

{transacticns coalinued on next page)

00000000 - 0G00&7 - OG0T - 0002 - 2




Page 3 cf4

Account Number: XXX 300K 2000( 1548
Statement Closing Dala: 04/26/24

Gard hotder Acoount Actwit‘y.co:nt.- ’

04716 04118 B2717564108000003663123 PIXELVINE FREEPORT MI — $76.00

TY J WOLTHUIS Credit Limit | Cradits Purchases Cash Advances Total Aotlvity
HRXHA KUXK XXXX 7874 $3.000 $0.00 $88.44 $0.00 58844
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Dessription VCN Amount
Q4425 04/23 G2305374115100142870078 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN MI $88.44
SHANNON STUTZ Cradit Limlt | Cradits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity |
KKK KHXR XRKX 9125 $5,000 $0.00 $1,742.33 $0.00 $1,742.33
Post Date Tran Date  Referance Number Transactlon Description VCN Amount
03/2¢ 03/28 65432664088200068474877 SPECTRUM 865-707-7328 MO $119.92
04403 04102 75600594093900013300046 REGISTER OF DEEDS KALAMAZOO $13.00
04/03 04/ 951411514093900014300017 CORNERSTONE OFFICE 8Y8 AVALENCE CORN MI 273,00
04403 04/01 514093900014300028 CORNERSTONE OFFICE SYS AVALENCE@CORN MI 754.78
08 04/04 55500334095872132510097 MARANA GROUP KALAMAZOO M| 341.88
04410 04/09 827117554100000003024935 PIXELVINE FREEPORT MI £89.75

04/24 04/23 56432864114206264367329 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MC $140.97




8824 0% 289 9L 6LT 08 STB'T 00°86%°2 BABDTPRR 000°ZZL-00Z-T0T
00°9 00 GEL 0070 0070 00524 UOTIESURCWOD §,I5HI0M 000 0ZL-00E-T0T
Q0°00T  (LZ°8G1°8) P$06S72 L2 85816 00°0 5831738y - PousaAnsur Te3Tdsol D00 6TL-00Z-TOT
0L°Z6 G5TLEY T 69°988°¢ b UgLE ‘gE 007000 "9E uoTsusd DO0°8TL-00Z-TOT
06°82 £8°EF8’T 55667 LT79ST T 00T000°% aTqTI2npeq SOURANSUT TO0 9TL-00Z-TCT
LD LS 6% EE6 £ £ 1E0°9 TS 9%L 8% 00089 2L SOUBANSUT 2ITT/TelTdsOoH 000°9TL-C0T-TOT
8L TL SLUTIS0E FE98L SEE9LL 00"ST8'0T ATInoeg TRIDOS 000°STL-00T-TOT
1€ 1L T€7281T %1 VAU AR 69°LST SE 00" 0F7F ‘6% SWTL 3xed - [[0d4ed 000 E0L-00Z-TOT
LV UL £V 868 'FE ST IPE 0T LG T6L TOT 007069 '3€T SWTE TTnd - TT0dAed 000 Z0L-008-T0T
UOTIRIISTUTWRY — 00z 3deg
I1°L8 L9 BLF L zL°080°¢€ ££°5£5°08 00°¥16°86S saTieTEThaT - 00T 3deQ Te30L
007001 T£°0 Q00 69°TTZ FZ 00"ZTZ %2 punl ISUI0 03 IDISURIAL 000 666-00T-T0T
0z % 127208 6L°9 6L°9 007 60¢ STORUR [0S TH 000" 656-00T-TO0T
66 LY LF 8LY T 00°216 €S TILF'E 00"0ST’S ButysIIana 2 buriutad 000" 006-00T-TOT
61702 LT 0Z8 0070 £8°6£E°T 0000’z UOT2NOTIIUCD BUTTTESSEH T00°088-00T-TO0T
£T°6¢C 00" 0EL 00" GL 00°00€ 00°0EG’1L UOTIoWoId AQTULWLOD 000" 088-00T-TOT
00007 (65 FFE T} 58°817T 65 FRCT 0070 Bututeal ¥ $9anlTisul 000" 098-00T-T0T
rARES 00°5£% T 0070 Q0" 0TT 00°6FS 1 seng ® sATUSISOUSH 000 0E8-00T-T0T
LETZE QS ThE 05 1FS 06 LTIF 1T 00"0%g’ZT ‘AX9§ TEN3DRIJUOD/TBUOTSSICId 006G 008-00T-TOT
0T°91Z (607 LES) TS ¥ES 60°855°T 00" TZL sat1ddng BuTieasdo 00" 0OFL-00T-TOT
LE"ZE YFOOLT LE™L 36718 00-gse 8IRDTPSER 000" TZL-00T-T0T
0G0 007962 0070 0070 00°%62 uoTiesusduo)d §,ISAI0N 0007 02L~00T-T0T
zE" 28 G52 0EL 01" %€ GL BFE 00°6L0"T AjTanogeg Te1d0§ 000 GTL-00T-T0T
£R" €8 00°65F ‘T 007065 00" GFG6 7L 00 0006 SWTL 3IBd - [T0XARg 000 E0L-00T-TOT
aaTzeIsthbeT - 007 3d=a
saInyTpuadxy
LT°08 LOBLO'FCE LETTZ9°69T £67066°TER T 00°6Z9°58L°T SEANZATY THIOL
AR LOBLO ‘FGE LETTE9R9T £6°06G TEF'T 00°6Z9°58L°T 00 3deg TElOL
€LY LS DBE'T 0070 £7°602°¢E 007009°S ssoanog Bursueuld ISUIC 0007 569-000-T0T
BT LY T6 TIPS 0T 91°£8 60 8BSV '6 00 0000 SNoAUBTTS3STH 000 ¥69-000-101
00" 00T 0070 Qo-QoooET 000007021 007000 02T pPESYISAQ IO IUSWSSANCUTSYT 000" 089-000~T0T
0070 Q0000 LET 000 000 00°000'LZT spuni IS2YI0 WOII SASISUBIL 000"9L8-000-T0T
987997 {(6%°60Z 7€) £¥ €8¢ 6% 6008 00" 008’7 SIUSWISDAUL UO 15IIBJUL 000" ¥39-000-T0T
95791 S0°5L9 79 0£°69 SETFZET 000008 SBUTd DTFIRIL 000°239-000-101
60T 9L7068 2 60T ¥Z 60T 00°000°T poIspusy $90TAIRS 10T sabIvud 000" 2£9-000-1071
zz-es 00" €86 "T¥ 00°¥86 8¢ 00" L¥0 80T 007000 ‘0S¢ ¥el sSates 23e1s 000" 5L5-000-T0T
17° %8 00°0F0 ‘8 00°0 007096 8% 00000 ’8s JuBTg IIJRM - JUBRID S3e1T GO0 ¥FS-000-101
00001  {(S£°LO0OT) 0070 SETLOOY0T 000 S1UBRID 1013 000" 0FS-000-T0T
000 00 8zg 2e 0070 000 00°822'7¢ Butpung TeIsped I=UlQ G00"825-000-T10T
££°8L 97 1%L 0% 0T"09L°T PLTBTIL 60T 00 08C0FT SUCTITITICD 238B2M PITOS 000" FSF-000-T0T
00 00T 000 0G0 00°00L°T 00°00L°Z S983 UOIIe:I0vY 000 £S%-000-101
68719 2577919 00°0 8F 800 0T 00°TLT9T g88d UOTSTASIIERD GO0 ES¥-000-T0T
€592 ST 089 TT 007 0S%H SRT68LE 00708% 6T g9 pue SSUIDTT 000" TISHF-000-T0T
65°TZT (FS°TTZ L) ZETBST L 7 TTI9'0% 00" 00%’cE seai UCTIOSTIOD %1 GO0 8%¥-000-101
££°98 0L"956 A RN 2 ST =3 00°000°F soxel uo Aafeusd GO0 SP¥-000-T0T
Z0°FE £97LET'SE 000 LETZ20'6F 0000 '¥FI XBL SABUS (Pi§ AJTUNUMOD [BOOT CO0 TFF-000-T0T
ZETO0T  (DO°L) 000 00°L0Z'Z 00°00Z2°2 S3TITTTORAd TRTIISNPUI - SBXEL 000" S0F-000-T01
T0°00T  (00°FL} 000 00" FLBIO08 00 0087008 SNUDADY Wl 000 F0P-000-101
000 3d=a
Sanuaszayg
ANNAd TYEINESD - 10T putd
agsn (TYEONEY) "TYHEON (ASVIEDEA) HSYHEONI  (IYWHONIY) THRNCH LADANE JIANINY NOTLETYDSHEA GIEHAN 1D
I0ag % EDIETEE F202/0€/ 50 HLNOW $Z0ZT/0E/F0 ¥2-£202
ALITIIEAY d40d ALIAILOY ADNYIYE OLZ

AUBWUSIPA (dd
SEE sdesEN
WY €9:07 ¥202/6T/50

¥202/0£/%0 ONIONT QOI¥Ed

ZI/T :eobeg GNINHIEYd 40 XLID ¥Od LE0dMd HHNLIMNEdXYE dNY JONIAUY



€9°LEE {€8700L7G) 0G°Z8% £8°001°8 00°00F'Z sTqTIoupad SouURINSUT TO09TL-0F%-TOT
6768 58 212°% 2% 867 '€ Y1 LBS'LE 000087 TH BOURINSUI SFTT/723Tds0H 000°9TL-0FF-TOT
8T°20T {(TL"82ZT) 50°G5F TLT820°9 0a°006°s Agtanoeg {eToog 000" STL-0F¥P-TOT
06°9L (R A R 9z"800°'s 6oLzl 'EL 00001 'S8 Bwrl [ind - TToxAed 000" Z0L-0FF-TOT
go01aIRg DTTANS - 0% 3deg
FLTE9 16°189 9% I AR 60°850°'28 00" 0%L 821 2ITd - 9£f 1deg TB3OL
0070 00 0GP ‘ST 00°0 0070 00°0QSF ‘ST te3tded 000°0L6-9€E=T0T
05°¢ 00" 0v6 ‘6 00°0 00" 0%9¢€ 0o 00L 0T SIOJDVIJUCT " IUTERH 3 ITeday 000 0£6=-98E-T0T
887 6L 6% €95 BEZZV 169822 Qo'oog‘e SRTITTTAN 000 0ZE-9EE-TOT
ST g0T  {(00°228) a0 00°zZe ST 00°000 ST Spuog % SOUBINSUL 000 0T6~-9EE-TOT
L1759 96°905°T 06006 PP 8T8'Z 00°GZEF SUOTIRI TURIICD 000 0588-9££-T0T
0o 00T {007 00F' D) 0ot o 0000w ‘T 000 seng 3 sdTUSIDQUSH 000 0EB-9EE-TOT
TF 6L O£ GET ST oot 0 0L F9£ 85 00006 ‘gL "AIRG [PNIORIIUOD/TRUCTSSIOII 000" 008-2E£E-TOT
0070 00°S0T 000 0070 00°S0T sotTddng A3s7es Q00 08L-8EE£-TOT
TI°8TT  {(0G°%8T) 000 0573121 00°0E0’T se11ddng soueusjuter % arTedsy 000" SLL-BEE-TOT
00°EE 907069 oot o 76 "6EL 00°0€0°T TTGC % SUTTOSED 000°27L-0LE-TOT
00" 0 00°0GZ‘S 00°0 00" o 00°002°s sa17ddng Sutiexado 000 0PL-2EE-TOT
8114 - 9¢g 3dea
GLe8 THESZ0EL 8976021 85 EOLILE 00" GEC'6FT 257104 - Q¢ 3deg te3ol
£€°¢C8 00°69€“¢CL 000 Q0°S78799¢ 00" FIT0OFT ‘AZRE TENIDRIIUOD/TTEUCTSSII0Ld 000*008-00E-T0T
LL"€2T  {(8%°%2) ¥Z°2T 8% LTI 00°£0T aIE3TPENH 060" ZEZL-00E-TOT
0z- g8 06724 P69 01°S%S 00°819 Aatanoes TeTIoCS 000°STL=-00E-TOT
L9°F0T {00 26%) 00 0gT 1 00 ZeL’8 00°00F '8 swii 3Ied - TIOIARS 000 £0L-00E-TOT
eotTod - 00¢ 3dsg
9% "6% 06 TER'ECT SLT8TO’T 067 ZFT'ET 00°%¥L5°92 saotatag TebeT - 01z 3dsQ TEIOL
¥z 1z S5Z° 056 ‘L 00°SLT GLTERT’Z 0060701 SIDIAPH BDIT0d-A2UIOLIY 000" Z08-0T2-T0T
74799 Sz 18% 'S GL EP8 GL7866°0T 007086731 TeIsUsD — ASUIOLIY 000 T08-0TE-T0T
sa0TaZsg [2ho1 - 017 adag
LP"SL QE"LVE 66 (AR AR T Z9T1RFLOE 00 68E7LOT UOTIRIISTUTWRY - 00z 3deQ Te3ol
0070 0000021 000 oo 000002t TedToUTId-JUSWRITISY I¢RJ Q00" 166-002-T0T
00°00T {(ZT°¥ES) 000 A Ao 00°0 SNOPUBTTSOSTH Q00" SS6~002-TOT
9L°0¢g 0E°¥0T°C 08" %97 08°7E6 00°6E0°E SI010PIJUCN T IUTEN ¥ atedsy Q00" 086-002-T0T
Ly 80T {zL-€88) 59296 ZLTST6'F 00" ZES ¥ SRTITTL2N 000 0Z6-008-T0T
z8 901  (00-68%) 00°0 00°2Z18°L 0O"ETIE’L SpUcy 3 SDURANSUL 000 0T6-002-T0T
60" 0 00080’z 000 0070 00090 ‘e purtystrgng ¥ BuTjuTad 000" 006-002-TQT
ZET9L Z1°L1E 69°L02 88°1¢0°T 0O 6EE’T ButuTeIl % S8INITISUI 0007 098-00Z~T0T
68" L6 08 L8T (9g°971) 0z 1EeE’L 0OT6TS "L SUOTIBITUNNLCD 000" 0%8-00Z-T0T
I5°IET (0§°688) 05°90T 05°62%°1T 00°9ETT ssng ¥ sdTysSISqUSH 000" 0ERB-002-T0T
16°811 (91°058°T) 00" ZIF’'E 9T GES 1T 00*58L75 seoTares 1eindwe)d 000°508-00Z~-T0T
68°€6 €ET6ERT F6°5I2 T L9°811°22 00°855‘cZ ‘aJeg TENIORIJUOD/TPUCTSS3I01d 000" 008-002-10T
78 0¢ §9°005°T 887269 GE"Z99 0oge1’2 se1Tddng spuUBRUsIUIRN % ITedsy 000 SLL-002-TOT
PFoFET (EFTE9L'D) 0n-eLz £¥ 62C8'Y 00090°e sa11ddng Butaeasdo 000" 0%L-002-T0T
56709 ZLTLLT'E 69°8CT'1T 82666 ¥ 0o"LET’8 sbeisog Q000" DEL-002-T0T
0o o 00700876 0070 0070 00" 008°6 JTISuUSE JUSWSITISE WHOI 000" $ZL-002-T0T
ssanaTpusdxy
aNna TYHENID - TOT puad
dEsn (TYREONGY) IYITION (ASYIYOIE) ISVIYONI  (‘TWEONIY) “IMWEON LADInd QEANERY NOILIIBISHA AHEAWAN T9
100g % HINYIYE ¥Z0Z/06/%0 HLINOKW pZ0Z/0E/%0 vZ-£202

dTIYIIVAY HO0d ALIALILOY TINYIVd dLA

PE0C/0€/70 SNIANE qOI¥Ed

Z1/7 iebeg LNIWEDEYd 40 ALID 4904 LE04dEd d¥NLIANIAXE ONY HONZATYS

JuswyaIRI gad
S58 fIes(
WY £€5:07T ¥Z02/91/50



TF 94 6L 90% 6TV £B°THE 06 T ARARRE T Sk 00616 "LLL'T SHEALIONIEXE TYIOL
BTG LOTLTE 9% 00 FE8°CT €6 TTE PHT Q0 6ZE'TET JINYTRS 3 UOTIRRADSR ‘syazd - 164 1dsQ T1#10%
000 00 081’9 0070 0070 000819 Te3dtded 000 0L6-TSL-T0T
9682 ST 6SL LT DO"0 I8°0%27L 0000052 SICIDBIJUCT IUTEH ¥ aredsy 000 085-T6.-10T
PET6ET (89°0Z8°7) £9°266 89°€€£Z2 01 Q0"ETE L £3T3TTTAA 000°026-T6L-101T
TS 0T {00°0ZE) 000 00°02% "L 007001 "L spUCH 3 9DURINSUI 000°0I6-15L-101
0052 007000°ST 00°000°S 00°000°S Q0-00C0E ‘aAIag TENn3seIjuc)/TEUOISSSICIS 0007 008-TSL-T0T
000 00°21¥ 00°0 000 007 CT¥% ge1Tddng Axsjeg 000 08L-TG6L-T0T
LLTTS LETRBSF ‘S Zh"ZE6 £9°1E6°9 Q0" DEEET sa17ddng sourusIUTER 2 ATedsy 000 §LL~TSL-T0T
L7 18 Ly FES 85070 £5°6FE°E 00°788°2 TIQ 3 BULTOSRY 000" 9%L-TSL-T0T
8%°60T  (09°08) 5255 09°0¢6 00 0se SIBDTIPAH 000°22L-T6L-T0T
000 00°008°T 00" 0 00" 0 Q0" 006 °T uoTieEsusduc) £, I93I0M 000" 0ZL-TSL-TOT
Z9°86 25°90% 68°5G8°T 8F 6817 00 00zz2 uoTsuUad 000" 8TL-TSL-10T
GLT96T  {0G ¥SE’T) 0070 QS PS5L'T a6 00% T BTQIIBUPSQ SOURINSU] T00°9TL-TGL-TOT
62 8% FET90E'ZT 6L 506 9% 8% 1T 007 008°€2 |apuURINSUL 8FTT/TelTdsoR 000 9TL-TGL-T0T
ZLTETT (807 08%) z2 982 80086 °¢ 007006 ¢ AjTInsag TeT208 000 GTL-T6L~T0T
Z6TSTT  {(96°£88°8) 068°958°¢c 96" E£89 %9 Q0°0087G8 2WTL TTNE - Tr0I4Aeg 000" E0L-T6L-10T
SINATHD ¥ UCTIVSIDSY 'syIeg - 154 3dag
66°16 8T ¥59 ‘% 79 76LG ZB GGEES 00°00078% sasuadxy jueIs juetd I@lem - 166 3ded Telol
00°00T (BE6°LLS'E) ZZ LBE 86°LLSG T 0070 S8TITTTIL 000°0Z6-T16%-101
00°00T (00°000°T) 0070 00°000°T 000 szng 3 sdTyUsIsquen 0007 0£8-T65-T0T
LG8 8% 182’8 Tk 26T Z5°8TIL 6% 007000785 TAIRS TRNAORIIUOD/TRUCTSEII0IT 000 00B-TAS5-TOT
00°00T (ZE°65) 0070 ZE6G 00°0 so1Tddng Butriexado 000 0FL-TES-TOT
sasuadxy URIDH JURTd J91emM - 156 1dag
€124 Z9T08LYLZT LI"BLE'GE 8ETLSL'OEE 00" BES “9SF SSOTAISS TITANd -~ (FF 3430 TeI0L
000 g0 000’sy 000 0o o 00000 7SE Tedtded 000 0L6-0FF-TOT
00001 (5L°0G¢) 0070 GLT0GE 0070 STOQURTTSDETH 0007 556-0FF-T0T
807121 (£9°195°'Z) 62°ZSL E9°STL'PT 0O PST T £I010RIZUCD JUTRR 3 ITedsy 000" 0£6-0FF-T0T
VLG4 £C79€07L 19°666°C LL7E96°T2 0000062 buTt3aybTT 3I@RI2S 000 9Z8-0FF-T101T
9T 62T (ggzI%’) 65792T°¢ ERTELGIT 00°T96°8 §9TITTTIAN 000°0Z6-0F%-T0T
LE" 86 oo-8s 000 00°z06°s 00°000°9 SPUOH 3 SOURANSUT 000" 0T6-0FF-TOT
00" @ 0075TS 000 00 ¢ 00818 uotjowcad A3 TUNUMIC) Q00 088-0F%-TO0T
00" 0 00 60E 000 000 00608 futuTeIr ® $INITISUL 000" 098-0FF-T0T
GE°68T (08°6T6) 867611 08" 6%6°1T 0008071 SUOTIEO TUINIICD 000 058-0FF-T0T
00" 0 00" LZ6 0o o 000 00" LZG geng 3 sATUSIDQWSH 000 0E8—0FF-TOT
LEFTE0T (£T°L0T) 07" G¥ E17LET’E 00°060°¢E TE3usyY wiojtun 000" ST8-0%P-T0T
L9 GL 60°FZ2°'TE SOTEELOT 16 GLE'86 060000 0ET sebigyd UOTIDSTICD 4sTaqny 0007 0T8-0FP-TOT
ZE6S 9z Z0T’9 00°000°S TLTLE8'S 00°000°ST TAISS TENIDEIZUOD/TBUCTSSI0Id 000°008-0FP-TO1
000 0051 0070 000 00°5T6S ss1Tddng Ajegegs 000" 0RL-0FF-TOT
F8 L Z1°886°2 £9°86F T 88°TTI0'8 00°000°TT sa1Tddng SouruSIUTRN ¥ ATeday 000°SLL-0FF-101
08 181 (BT TFF'T) GEBEl 6L ELE’S 00" ZES ‘¥ 1TQ 3 2UTTOS?D 0007 9% L-0FF~T0T
TLTET 161222 0070 607 E£5E 00°SL57Z saTrddng Butzezsdo 000 0%L-0FF-101T
8756 98769 0V 90T PITOTV T Q0" 08F ‘T 3IEITPSH 000" 2ZL-0F7-T0T
0070 00°08E’E 000 00" 0 Qo-ose‘e uotTiesuadmo) 5, I9I0H 000 0ZL-0FF-T01T
1€ 19 GRTI99 71 0G ETIT’C ST 8ETET 007006 "LE UOTSUS] 000 8TL-0%F-T0T
geInjrpusd=y
aNQd TYYENED - 10T pung
agsn (TEMEONDY) TYIEON (HSYHYDHQ) HSWIMOINI  (IVHIONIY) TYWEON pcialafat=Eeicleiicing NOILAI¥DSEd ATEHON 1D
1Load % FONYIEL ¥Z02/0€/%0 HINOW ¥Z0Z/0£/%0 ¥Z-£20Z
HTAVITIVAY HOd ALIALILOY ONETIYE JLX

JuswioIed 6A
$8g :assn
WY €501 ¥E0E/C1/50

PZ0Z/0E/70 ONIONZ dOI¥dd

AVAS :abeg LNINHOYYd 30 ALID ¥Cd Id0ddd HENIIANAIXE ONV HONIAEY



SEANLIANEIXE % SEANIATY 0 L3N

ZETLP6 {89 °BEZE'G9) ¥1°089°8L 89278£0°¢€L 00°0TL L
Tk 9L SL 90V '61F £8°1%6 06 §Z"ZIs'8se’1 00°6TE LLL'T SHANLITUNEART TYIOL
L1708 LD 8LO'FSE LE°TT9'69T £6°088° 18P T 00°629748L T SHANTATY THLOL
HONOE THMENED - 10T pung
aMngd TYEANTD - TOT pung
qEsn {(TOIONEY) THIRION (TSYIIDIA) FSTEAMONT  (TYHIONGY) TYREON L9009 JEINTNY NOILAIEDSHT HHAWAN 1D
194049 % FINYTEL PZ0T/0E/ 70 HINCH TZOZ/0E/FO ¥Z-£202
HII¥TIVAY H0d4 ALIATILOVY dONYIVd dLA

/%y iebed

PZ0C/0E/70 DNIONE OTIEHA
INTHHOEYd A0 ALID 904 Id0d¥d ME¥ALICNHEEXE ONY HONIAHT

1uswYSTed 9d
§5g 880
Wd £6:07 ¥Z0EZ/GT/G0



g6°929 SFTOFE Qoo S5 689 00°0€0°T TIO % QUTITOSED 000 "9¥L-8L7P-202
G E8 SP EC P tT S5 81T 00°0FL [SIRLTRIH 000 ZEL-8LF-C02Z
00°0 007029 000 oot 0 00 029 uoTlesusdue) §, IRAIOMN 0007 Q2L-8LF-C0C
¥ 08 6L°C6S 8z €8¢ T2 L0%‘ 00°000°€ UOTSUSd DOGTBTL-8LF-20C
o0-o 007052 Q06°0 o0t a 00°082 aTqTIonpag IFOURINSUL TO0 9TL-BL¥-T0T
6616 £2°002 |4 RS LLT6GL'Z 00°000°€ @ouBINSUT 8ITT/Ivitdsoq 000 9TL~8LF-202
73718 Le"TTIT 65799 £ 86d 00"0Te A3TINDSS TEBIDOS 000" STL-8LF-C0Z
S6°G6 LETFRE bR A £9°G617'8 00'005°8 swIL TTnd - TToIded 000" Z0L-8LF-20E
SOUPUSIUTRH I9IUTM - 8.% 3d=Q
SF 758 88°89E£'6 £L°6T6°T 2T TISL LT 00°0Z1°LE $2DTAISS OTIIRIL - §L% 3d9Q 1230l
£0°89 9G°9L9'E B8 TF2 FFTEz8’L 00°005'TT §I010BIZUC) TAUTEH ? xtedsy 000" 0€6-SL¥-20T
9z°8T1 1L°%01°¢€ LLTESG 62 0L¥ 00°5L5°Z sa17ddng sourusjuter ? zredsy 000" 6LL-SL¥-20T
Qoo go°S1s Q00 Q070 Q007519 TTO ¥ DULTOSED 000" 9%L-SL%-202
Q27 £9 9T ¥¥ 08°0T ¥8°GL 0002t SIBDTPOH 000" 2ZL-9LF-20T
4o 0 007015 D0°0 00" 0 Q0 0TS uoriesusduo] §,39%NI0H GO0 QZL-SL%-20Z
9% 9% Ht "BEB 88°5T¢C 137192 1 00°005°2 UOTSUSg 000 8TL-5L%-2072
[101] 007002 600 0070 Q0°00c |TqTIonpsJ 0oURINSUL TO09TL-SL7-20Z
I8°¢8 S976CTH 66°21¢ SET0LD’Z 00°00s ‘2 SOURINSUL ©ITT/TRITASOH QO0"9TL-SLV-20¢
06" %9 TSTGLT 68 % [ 3 A AS Q0" 00s AlTInoeg TRIDO0S Q00 STL-SL¥-20Z
68768 06°7LB ST°SEL nr-eze’s 00°C0Z 9 SWTL TTnd - TToxAZg 000 20L-SL7-207¢
S8DTATSS PTIFRIL - 5.F 1deg
70" 8L 9Z°SBF’S LZ7°892°2 TLTLBY ST Q0 ELE'VT eouUPURIUTRM 2uTIN0Y - £9% 3deg Tel0L
8ZLL SSTILZZ 187168 SFTBZLL 007000701 SICIDRIJUCT IUTER 2 ATedey 000°0£6-£2%-202
ZT° 70T (09 LE) 99901 03°99F ‘2 00°63£°2 seT7ddng soueuajuTel ? atedsy 000" SLL-£27-202
0070 007 60L& G000 00°0 Q0 80¢€ TTO ® SUTTOS®EY 000 "9PL-E9F-202
807 8% 0% ¢S 86°0T D2 ZL 00° 821 BIBITPOH 000 CCL-£27-20E
a0 0 00°SES 0070 000 00" G£9 uoTjesusduc) £, I8xI0N 000 0CL-£97-20C
LB 9L T8°808 £e cee 6T°T69°T 00°C0Z°%Z UCTSUIJ 000 °8TL-£9%-20¢
0070 00012 800 nato Q0°01T< STCTIDNPSJ IDURINEUI]T TO0 9TL-£9V-¢0C
it 96 TZ°18 L9 BTE 6L°81T'E 00°Qoe’2 SOURINSUI SITI/Te1TdSOH 000°9TL-£927-20C
£1°6% 98 %12 66797 7k 0TE 00529 AjTanoeg TeTSO0S D00 GIL-E£97-20¢C
9% 8L CETO0F’T ES B9L LS 66078 00700672 swTl TINg - TTOxAEg 000"Z0L-E27-20C
SoueudIUTeN SUIINCY - £4F 1d=d
0070 007000 20T 0070 000 00°000°20T uoTiLnaIsUCD) ~ TSk dea TRICL
0O 0000020t 0070 00" 0 00700020t SI0IORIIUCD "IUTRR ¥ ATedsy 000 0E6-TS9~2Z0Z
TOTIoFISTUOS — T6F 3den
geanyTpusdxy
Q7 LL YEBLE'TY TL S8G°91 PR TARE T 3% 00005981 SHANIATT TYLOL
8T LL 9E"GLE'EY TI 685791 FOT0CT PFT 0070057981 000 1dag TRIOL
00°00T  {I0°T8T) 00°0 T0°18T 0070 FIUBWISSAUI UC J§I3I27UT 000°¥99-000-202
9T LL LET09G'CH TT°585°91 €9°6E6ERT 0070067981 T§ 39¥ - s3juris =93F1§ 000 9PG-000-202
000 3d=g
SonUIADY
aNnd 1AFYLS 9OrYH - 207 pung
azsn (TYREONEY) TEMEON (FSYEIIEd) FESYIHONI  (TYIMONEY) TYREON 199008 GEINTNY NOTLdT¥083d IGHAN ID
1odg % FINETYE ¥Z02/0€/70 HINOW ¥20Z/0E/%0 ¥Z-£202
T TICAY ¥OE ALIAIIDY FONYIVE AIX

zL/6 :abeqg

7Z0Z/0£/%0 DNIANT QOIHES

LNIWHEYd 40 ALID dWCd I¥Oddd HENIIANIIXHE (OHNY HONEAEAL

1uswoIBed 194
ggg rIesn

W £5:0T ¥C0g/SL/50



8T°%8E {(90°2L6'6L) (507276} 90" G5F ‘L9 (00 LTS /9T} STEAITANTAYE 3 SHANIAMY A0 LEAN
E£L°6E Z¥TT1SE ‘2T G975Z8°Se 85759908 00" LT0 €02 STINLIANIIXE TYLOL
82 LL QETBLE'ET TT°6867°91 FOT0ZTPFT 007005 "98T SHANZATY I¥IOL
IANAA LEEELS YOLYH - 20 pund
€L°6E gy 15€ 2T $9°5¢8°5Z 85769908 00°LTI0’£02 SEMNLIANEERT TYL0L
L0 L6 69659 91 01’02 1€°%98'1C 00 ¥05°22 UOTIEIZSTUTWPY - £8F 3490 TeIoL
00°00T 0C-0 00 000’02 00 00008 06000702 PRIYIADAD SATIRIISTUTIDY 000" 036-Z8%-20¢2
& LL I¥°F 6E°T 6G°GT 007 0% SIEDTP3H 000°2ZL-28%-20¢C
on-o 00" ST 000 000 00°GT ueTIesuaduo) §,I3YI0N 000" 0ZL-Z8V-€0¢Z
70769 8E°8LT O£ LE Z9°1€€ 00018 uoTsusd 000°81L-Z8%-20Z
goto sTell e} 4 000 000 0o 0% 2TUTIONPSJ SoUBRINSUT 100 9TL-28F-20C
Z0°19 627812 a1 0 TL THE 007088 SoueInsul aITI/TeitdscH 000" 9TL-Z8F-E0Z
82" %8 ZF 21 Z6°5 85799 007 6L A3TInOeg TETI0g 000" GTL-Z8F-E0T
20768 6T T6T 6E°56 T8°880°T 0070821 SWTIL Tind - TToaded 000" Z0L-Z8F-20T
UOTIBIAISTUTUPY - zg8F 3daq
69°1R 65T LERT 6F L6V T I¥ 286712 0002w ‘9e QDURURIUTLRK ISIUTH - §LF Jd=2d Te30L
00°00T Lz 1ig) 0070 LZ°18 000 sa1Tddng soususjuTeN ¥ Itedsd 000°GLL-8LP-20C
AT pL 0966872 00-0 Qv FLB'S 00°0LE'B 3TRS 000 E8L-8LF~Z02
ssInjiTpusdxy
aNad IEE¥LS HO0YW - Z0Z2 pund
qIsn {(TYHREONEY) THIION (ASYMIIHA} ASYIUINT  (TYIRIONIY) TYIION IIDANE dTANITHY NOILETYDSHEQ AAEWAN T9
9qd % FONTTYG ¥Z0Z/0E/ 70 HINOKW BZ0Z/0E/F0 YZ-£202

HIEYIIVAY

Z1/9 :sbeg

JoI ALIATILIIV

HONYTYE dLA

LNAWHOYYE ACQ ALID ¥04 L¥HO4TY FHALIGNHEIXH

vZ20Z/08/70 DNIANE dOIddd

INY HdONdAEE

quswyaIed :4d
S58 (IsEN
W £9:0T ¥20Z/91/90



G689 S¥TOFE 00°0 GS7689 GOT0EQ’T IT0 % SUTTOSED 000°3FL-8LF-£0Z
§8°LL A A FARE 88°Z11T C0°SPT Ehacielael) 000°2TL-8LP-E0Z
000 007629 000 00°0 00°62% uetiesusduo) &, ISHIOM 000°0CL-8LF~-£02
SCTLL SGTEZ89 £L76LT SFTLIE‘Z 0oT000’e uoTsUSg 000 8TL-8LF~EQZ
00 00852 000 0070 00662 STYTISNRSJ SDUBINSUT T00 9TL-8LP-E0Z
CETT6 6%°092 19°€1Z TG 6ELT 00T00G’E sourRInNsuUl 2ITT/Te1TdSoH 000°91L~-8LF-£0Z
PP 8L LS ZET S0°9¢ £F 287 00°STS Aitanosg TeTD0S 000 GTL-8LF-EQC
L6°26 867165 282516 297206 L 0070058 BWIL TTnd - TI0IA®d 000 20L-8LF-EQZ
SOUSUIIUTCRH ISAUTM - 84F 3deg

g 18 05°9¢Z'6 TE'66T'T 0G°TLL'E 00'8Z0'8T $20TAZRS 2TIFRIL - §.LF 3deq Telol
16708 g0 811 000 00 008 00819 §I030®BITUOD IUTEH 3 xredsd 000°0£6-65LF-EQC
00°0 00-08t°S 000 00" Q 00°05T°S sat1ddng soueusjuTeN ¥ Iredsd 000" SLL-GLF-EQZ
000 Q0 STS 000 00°0Q 00°STS TEQ 3 SUI[CseEn 000" 9% L-5LF-£02
0T"5% 12708 LETOT 6E°FL 00°set SLEITPSK 000" 22L-5LF-£02
00°0 Q0" 06¢ 000 00°0 00068 uocTiesusdwoed) €, IS I0M 000" 02L-SLF-£0E
22759 LG7658 FACMrAYA £FT0E9°T 00 00572 uoTsued 000" 8TL-GLF-EQC
00°0 Q0°0%Z o0 o 0070 00°0%Z STTIoONPSJ SVURINSUL TO0"STL-SLF-£0C
£0°18 CETRLY 59°90¢ L9°820°2Z 00onse SOURINSUL FTL/TPITdSOH 000 9TL-SLF-E£0C
88°FS L3 18z FE BV £€781¢ 00°08S AjTanoeg TeTO0S 000 STL-SLF-E0C
PE k8 CETLLE F6-8ZL 89°222°S 00°00DZ'g SWTL ITnd - TToIheg 0007 20L-5Lv~£0C
s80TAI8S DTIIBAL - SLF 3ded

769 €2°190°8 12789272 8L %6281 00°85¢°92 2DUPUSIUTEH SULINOY ~ £4% 3deq Te10%
80°¢t8 617263 °¢C 287168 18°L0E‘9 00000701 sacioerzucy-1uTER ¢ zyedey 000" 0E6-E9F-£0C
FE"99 GLTBLT'T 99°90T GZTEeL e 00°20%°¢ se1rddng souzusiuter ? zvedsy 000 GLL-E9F-EDT
a0" 0 00°60€E 00°0 0070 Q0760¢€ TTO ¥ SUTTOsSeD 000°9FL-£9F7-£0E
06 ES VLo 86°0T BGTLL Q0°SFT SLED TN 000°Z2L-£2%-£02
0070 D0°528 00°0 00°0 Q0529 uoTlesusduo] s, ISHION 000°QZL-£9F-£02
LB 9L 28°80¢ SR AAA 81°162°T 00°00z°2 uctsuadg 000" 8TL-£9F%-£02
00" 0 00°S52 0070 0070 00°9s¢ STCTIDNPad IIVURIANSUL TO0 9TL-£9F-£0C
TE"96 ¥Z2°18 99°612 9L78TT 2 Q00022 SDUBIANSUT SITT/ eI TAS0N 000" 9TL-£9F%-L02
257§ 027882 66°9F 08 1tE aotoze AjTInoes [ePIo0§ 000 GTL-£92F%-£02
9L7¢€8 09°550°T 08694 0F 7FF’S Q070069 BWTL TTINA — [[PXA®4 000°Z0L-£2F7-£02
SOUBUSIUTER DUTINCY - £3§F 1deg

0070 00°000°2T 2ot o 0o o Q07000 2T UCTIDNIASUOD - T6p deg TeICT
0070 00°000°CT 500 0ot o a0 006zt TAISS TENISRIIUOS/TRUQISSaI0Ld 000" 008-TSP-£0DE
TOTADNISUCD - 167 1dag

S2IN3TRUsdxy

9€° 8L TL ¥PPF'9T 68" 85L"9 627 655°65 00°000°9L SHNNTATE TYLOL
DET 8L TL #PF 9T 68°8GL 9 62765565 00°000'9L 000 3dag TEloL
00°00T (207506} 0070 Z0°506 00" 0 SAUBUWISIAUT UC I$SL9IUT 000 $9%-000-£02
LT LL CLTBFELT §8°BGL'Y LZ°065 ‘85 007000794 16 0¥ - S1ueID 8lelg 000°975-000-£02
coo adsg

sanusAsy

N0E JIEELS TYI0T - £07 pung

agasn (TYNIONEY) TYNION (ISYEYDEd) HSVAUONI  (TVWEONEY) TYREON LA9009 QHANTY NOILAIYOSHA HAGHON 19

1909 % AONYIVE ¥Z0Z/0€/¥0 HINOW
ATITTIVAT "OI ALTATIOY

FZ0T/0E/ 70 [ ZA A
JORVIVE GLA
juswyoIed tgd
585 :a88(
WY £5:07 ¥Z02/51/50

FZ02/0E/70 DNIONI GOTEAA

L/ L :obeg LNARHEDYYd A0 ALID ¥MOHd Ld04dd HUOLIONHdXY ONY H(ONZAHY



08°1¢g (B2 P00 '6T} (65°9z€"8T) (zr z8g'8) (00°L38°L2) STANLIGNIAXKT 3 SHONTATY 40 LEN
18759 6687V ‘SE 8% 580752 10°8TH 82 00°L98°€0T SHINLIANAAXE TELOL
9£° 84 TL BFF‘OT 68785L°9 6275557659 00700034 SENNAART TYLIOL
IQNGE LITYLS TY00T - E0C Pund
L8758 66°8¥%F ‘SE 8% 580752 TOBTF 89 00°L987€0T SHIALIANTAXKE TVIOL
€7 b6 7F 6821 9T GPT’0Z 95 E¥8 12 00 E£ET’EE UOTIBIISTUTWRY - Z8F 342 Tejol
Q0 00T 000 00000702 00°C00 02 Q0000702 PeIYIIAD IATIRIISTUTURY 000" 096-287-£0C
57729 TF°6 6e°1 66°GT a0°sz SAPI TR 000" ZZL-Z37-E02
Q0" g DOT8T 00° 0 Q0" 0 a0° 8T uoTiesusdiuo) §,I8}I0N R0 0ZL-28F-£0¢C
Z2L° 1S L6 80¢ 0L LE £0"IEE Qo o%2 ToTsURd 000 "BTL-ZB7-E0C
Q0" 0 g0 0% 00" 0 00°0 Q0" 09 BTOTIDNERJ SDURANSUL TOQ9TA~-ZBF-E0C
T8°8% T£°85¢ 81" ¢ 69°ThE 00°00L POURINSUT 23 TI/Te3TdsoH 000°9TL~-T8F-E0Z
55799 PFCEE Z6° 8 98° 9% Q0°00T AlTansces TeTsOS Q00 STL-€8F-E0C
PO 89 IETTTIS 6€£°66 6%°880°T a0" 009’1 SWTL IINI - TIoIA=Rd 000°20L-28%F-£0Z
UOTIBIZSTUTWLY - zZ8% 3d=Q
3Z 6L €8 TFRV GLTLLE'T LT°80578T 00°0Sg '€ SOUBUSIUTRH ISJULN -~ L% 3dsg TRI0L
go~g00T (157926} 00°0 T5°9¢2¢6 oo sa1Tddng sourusluTER 3 ITedey Q00 SQLL-BLF-E0C
00°%S 8L°TFR’C 00°C ZgULEE’s Q0081’9 ites 000°€5L-8LP-£02
ssingtpusdxy
aNnd ILIFI9Ls TY¥O0T - £0Z pung
assn (TYWIONEY) TYREON (ISYTIDEQ) TSYTEONI  (TYIEONEY) TYEON hAcioleiet=Raicialoicro 4 NOTLE THOSIA WAGHAN 1D
1909 % IINYIVE ¥202/0€/%0 HINOW ¥Z0Z/0E/%0 vZ-£Z0Z
FTIFTIVAY ¥MOd ALIAILIDY FONYIVS JIX

[AVE: :obeg

LNAWHIEYd J0 ALTD ¥0d LY0dHd J¥ALTICONISXH

7Z0Z/0E/F0 DNIANE QOIEHEd

aNY E0ONTAEY

JuswyoIvg 194
585 aes)
Wd £€5:01 $20€/61/50



6E°S0T {1 ®p¥ o) {(8T"T%T‘LS) Z1°86Z°TZE 00" PS8 F0E STANLIONAIXE 3 SHONIAHTN A0 I1EN

28 0L 9E€T LTS "89 8T IHFT LS $9°825°991 00°8¥T‘ScE SETUALIANTARE TYIOL

FET06 FZ LT 2S 00°0 SL"9Z8 LBT 00°00070%S SHANIATE TYLOL

ryuswdoToAdpasyY PTSTIUMOIE -~ [Gg puUna

<8 0L 9g-LT9 ‘8 8T TFT LS S 82679971 00°GFT‘SET SHEALIANEGKE THIOL

28°0L 9E" LTS ‘89 8T TFL'LS 9 8257951 00°9%FT“SET 000 3deg TE3OL

[0 00°000°L2T gat o 60°0 0070007L2T pung Isylo O3 IeIsura] 000°666-000-152

007001 2070 800 TETERL'R 00°%8L78 asuadxy 31s8I83UT 000°966-000-T5Z

007001 (FT°0) 000 PL 9L 6F 00°Z9E'6¥ 1edTouTIg-IuSWSITIZY 108J 000 166-000-T52

007001 0070 00°000°0F 00 00070F 00°000“0% PESUISAD DSATIRIISTUTNLY 00G 096-000-T5¢

007001 (0-9Lw) 00°0 CO9LE 00" 0 Texsuso - A2ux0lly 000°108-000-15¢

LO"6L2 (95°206°LS) 8L TFT'LL 95°906°Le 00 00070T TAZBS TENIDVIIUOD/TRUCTSSSIOI] 000°008-000-T65<

000 adeg

geanITpusdxy

7E D6 PZ ELTZS 00°0 9L°3T8°L8T 00°000°0FS SUNNHEATE TYLOL

FET06 PZ ELTZS 0070 9L°928°L8Y 007000 °0%5S 000 3dsg Te3cl

00°00T {80°6E%'E) 00°0 80 6EF’E 00°Q SIULWISSAUT UC 359I UT 000 ¥99-000-TS<

0L768 ZE7ZT9 758 00°C 89°.8€°78% 00" 00070%S aNUBASY HEL 000" F0F~-000-1G2

000 =g

STNUIADY

3USMACTaABPSY PISTIUMOXY - [GZ PUllL

dEsn {TYIREONGY) T¥IEON {ISYIYDET) FASVIEONT (' TVIIONIY) TYREON IA9Ang JHANENY NOTIATUISEA TEGHAN 1D
I9ad % TINYTYS vZ0Z/0E/ 70 HINCH FZ0Z/0E/ %0 ¥2-£202

HT1dETIVAY

z21/6  i9beg

d0d ALIAILDY

JONYTIVE dLA

LNIWHOEYd JA0 ALID ¥04 I¥04ddY FANLIANIIXA

P202/0E/%0 ONIQNYI dOI¥Ed

JuswysIeg 9Q
$88 1IBSN
(NY ZONAATY WY €G6:0T ¥#202/G61/S0



00°001 (00" 65E 70T} 00-sZI 01 007658 70T 0070 SHANIICNIIXE ¥ FAONIANY 40 LAN

0c-0 007000701 a0 90 0070 007000 0T SHYALTANAIIRE TEL0L
657¢£01 (00°65¢) 00°SzZ1 01 007 65¢ ‘0T 00"000 ‘0T SHONAATY TY¥LOL
SUNDE MH¥I - 662 PUDRY

000 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 Q07000 ‘0T SHMALIONIGRE TEI0L
000 00T00070T 00°0 000 00" 000701 000 3ded TeICL
000 00000 70T 00°0 000 00 00001 STIOBURTTSDSTH 000" 556-000-662
000 3dag

geaniTpusdxy

65°¢€0T  (00°65E} 00762101 , 00" 65E70T 007000701 SEONEATS TYLOL
6S°€0T (00-65€) 00°GZT’0T 00°6GE"0T Q07 000°01 poo 3deg TeICL
00°00T  (00°6G¢E} 00°621 00°65¢€ 0070 STLOSUBTTSDSTH 000" 769-000-668
00" 00T o0 0070007071 00°000°0T Q07000701 ePUNA XY WOII SIASISUBIL 000 9L8-000-66C
000 2d=sg

saNU2AZY

aNOd JHEl - 662 PUnd

qasa {(TYEONEY) TYIE0N (AS¥TIDEI) ASFTIINI (TYHECONEY) TYHEON LAOANG THAONHEWY NOILAIODOEEd HVISHAN T2
1008 3 HONVIYL FZOZ/0€/%0 HINOH ¥CO0C/0E/ 70 ¥e-£202
HTIYIINVAY HOd ALIAILDY HONYIYE dLA
¥Z0Z/0€/70 ONIANT qOTdEd JUSWYDIRG :€Q
S85 TIxasn

Z1/0T i2Beg LNAWHIEYd A0 ALID ¥04 140d9d JUQLIONAdXE QN Z0NTIATH WY €5:0T ¥202/ST/S0



00°00T SPT9LL EE {00 z8e) {(S¥ 9LL'EE) 00°0 SHINLIANIAXE 3 STOANIAFE A0 TEAN

18°L6E (Z1-18L762) 00-Zgs 21 T8L'sg 00 000701 SEUNLIANIAXT TYIOL

50709 ££7566 ¢ 00°0¢1 L9 F0O0Y Goto000T SEANIATY TYIOL

pung IRTICWSH §,URI81sA - 107 pung

I8°L6€ {z1-18L76E) 00" 2ES ZT TBL'6E 0070007°0T SEMNLIANIIET TYIOL

18°L6€  (ZT1°18L'6E) 0G-ZE§ E1°1BL'6E 00000701 000 3dag Te3lOL

8Z-c8E  (99°.25782) 0028 99°LES '8E 007000701 *AT3S TENjOoRAJUOT/TeUOISSSI0Ad 0007 008-000-T0%

00°00T (9% -g52T) 0670 9r €5z’ 1 000 gatTddng eouRUSIUTEH % JTedsy 000 SLL-000-T0F

000 3deg

ssaniTeuadxy

50709 ££°666 £ 00°06T L2 F007S 00°000°0T SEANAATY TYIOL

50709 EELT566'E 007087 L27F00 S 0000001 000 3adsg TE3IOL

00 00T {00°T8T) Q00 00" 18T 000 SROAURT TS TH 000°769-000-T0F

¥Z°85 EET9LT'F 00°08T L9TEZBS 00°000°0T snuRARy [e3ITdR) PIRNYTIIUOD 000" PL9-000-TOF

noo adeg

sanudaonay

pung TeTIOWRK S,UeIIdn -~ TOF pung

Jasn ("TYHEONIY) TYRMON {MSYHEDHd) HMSYHMONI (IVIWNIONTY) IVIMON LHDANd JHANENY NOILITEI8EA AEAHAN TS
I5dd & TONYTYE ¥Z0Z/0€/%0 HINOW PZOZ/0E/FO ¥Z-£Z202T

HTIAETIIVAY dod ALIAILOV HONYIVY dLA

Z1/TT  @beg

7202/0E/70 ONIONE QOIYId
LNARHOUYd 40 ALID ¥Od 1d0ddd HHOLIANEFIXRE INY d0NHAEYE

JusmyoIed :gqg
5gg rIesn
WY €G:0T FZ02/9T/50



99°2€Z (88°6FT17LER) 66 FF6 ¥ 88610 LSL 00°0LBGTE SMAALTANTAXT ¥ SEONIAEY J0 IEN
S9°TL TL EZEFFL 0T LLTEWE BZ°SE87088T 00°651°629°¢C SONNA TIV - STYNLIQNIEXHE TYIOL
1568 £8°CLTYLOE 61°227°8%Z LT 55870L€97°2 00°620°SH6°T SANAE TIVY - SHEANIATY TYIOL
FETTV9 (617818 °6LE) 31 QEZ°T 6T°805°TEE 007069 '18 SIINLIONAAXKT 3 SHONIAEY AQ LEN
£5°85 TE 08T 'BTT G0 TSL'EY 627626997 00 0Te’'s8e STUNLTANZEAXA TYLOL
S6°LPT (887 LEG"T9T) 22 186 %V 8RLEV'B6T 00°006'9EE SEONTATT TYLOL
ANaE dIMES - 06§ pund
£6°89 T£°082°8T1 90" TSL ED 65626 99T 060127582 SEANLIANEAXE TELOL
£5°8%9 1€°082°8TT 90" TSLYEY 65626 ‘93T 00"01Z°582 000 2deg TRICL
000 007 00070T 20°0 00°0 007000701 asuedx® 152I31UI 000 G66-000-06G
AL 96 007 6LY 00°0 00" %R0V 00" £25°F1 uotjeronidad 000" 896-000-065
00°00T 000 00°000°0% Q07000 °0% a0°00670% PeSUISA) SATIEIISTUTWRY 000°096-000~065
00°00T (0T FTISH 0070 AR AN a0°Q SNOSURTTIOSTH 000" G656-000-065
0070 00 00EOT 0070 Q00 00" 00E*0T $I030BIIUCD JUTER 3 aTedoy 000 0EG-000-065
LT 6 6L°GET €67 Z1F T2 €822 00769872 S2TITTTIL 000°0Z6-000-066
81°F0T  {£Z795%) 006 £ PLETT 00°8T6°01 spucd ® 3OUBANSUI 000 0T6-000-06%
00" 00T  {(g£°888°¢) 0070 ££-8s8’e Q070 burtystigqng ®» butjutag 000 006-000-065
a0 0 00761 0070 00" 0 Q0°STS Te3URy WICFTUN 000°5T8-000-0665
00°00T  {(Q0°00L°GT) 0070 00°00L°8T Q00 TEIBUSDD - ASUIOLIV 000 TO8-000-065
S0 FE 8667686 00°09% ZO'9LO'TS Q0°000°0GT ‘AZDE TENIOPINUOL/TRUOTSS3JOR] 0007008-000-086%
007007  {S¥°0E) S¥0E S0 000 afeysog 000 0EL-000-065
£1°59 1£°0¢T 810 69°7ZC Q0" SFE SIBDTPIN 000 ZZTL-000-065
0070 007598 0070 0070 00°S%¢S uotiesueduod €,I9XI0H 000" 0ZL-000-06G
BE TS £8°81%°% ST"6FS LT°188°% Q0700576 uoTsuUSg 000 8IL-000-06S
0070 007004 0070 00" 0 a0-00L 2TCTIDNRPSJ FDURINSUT T00 QTL-000-066
Z8° 18 L9 85L°E DO TLS ELTTST 9 0005676 souRInsul SIT7/TeITAS0H 000 9TL-000-066
90°5¢% ET ¥8L 92798 LB 098 007SHL'T Aitanoeg [eToog 000 STL-000-066
09795 1886 L 80°1ZF’T 6T TG8°GT 40'0087°¢€Z BWTL [Tnd - TToTARg 000 Z0OL-000-06%
600 3deg
saIniTpuadxyg
SETLFT (BB LES'TOT) ZZ T86'FF B8 LET 06T 00°00679¢E SHANIATYE TVIOL
S6°LFT (B8 LES'TOT) ZZ 186 '%F 88" LEV 86 007006 ‘988 opo 2dsg tEIOL
LT G6 56768 0070 GOT01I8’T 007 006°T S3USWISIAUT UC 3ESIIJUT 000 #99-000-06%
1894 797590768 00°0 8L FE6EFE 00°000°5£€ g2DTATIS IOM3S 000" 9Z9-000-06%
007001 (57°€638%Z) ZZ 186 %k GF €63 '9FE 0070 $IURII YASNH 000°806-000-069
000 3deg
ganuasA=y]
N0 YEMES - 065 punNg
dEsa ("TYWEONEY) TY¥NE0ON (ASVEEDEA) HSVWEMONI  (IWWIONEY) 'TYWEON LI9009 ATANTHY NOIILAIYDSHA FAGHRAN 1D
19049 % AINYTEL FZ0Z/0€/%0 HINOHW ¥ZTOZ/0E/70 ¥Z-£202

ATIVTIVAY

AW EANEES-11-T:|

¥od ALIATLOY

dONVTIVE dLA

7Z0Z/06/%0 DONIANZ QOI¥3Id

LNAWHDEYd JO ALID 902 I1¥0ddd dYNLIANAdXH GNY dNNIAEY

AusIgoIEed 9
g8 1I=ES)

WY £5:0T ¥Z0T/ST/60



00°00T (%97 IZT°LE} (Z1°6£17T) Fe-12TE2 000 STEALIANIAXT 3 STANTARY AC IEAN
4 TZ°096°9¢ 21768672 6L 6EG'LT 007006 “FL STUNLTANIIRA TYLOL
867G LG BEBEE 00°007°T £¥° 139 °0¥ 00006 'FL SEANTATE TYIOL
TYAILSEE EEMHAS SEO¥IIITANTIE - 062 PUnA
FGEZ 12709695 z21°6£5'¢g 6L BES LT 00008 ‘¥L SETVALTANEAXE TYELOL
A 127096 "9% Z1°6£57¢ GLTBES LT 000068 FL 000 3dag tezol
000 00°000°F 0070 0070 06 000 % A3ToTTOng 020" 6LL-000-08E
000 00054 0070 00790 Q0" 0SL sosuadxy Moyg Iud 9T0"6LL-000-08C
00°0 G0O°0589 5T 0070 0070 037069 %71 JuUAAMUTeIASIUE 2He3s €TI0 6LL~000-06%
£8°9 00T9EZ7LT 0070 008z T 00005681 UOTITAISTUTWPY - TPATISRE ZT0 6LL-000-0GT
85°699 (6L pes’eT) Z1° %66 6L DELFT oG o0’ 2OUBG-DUTST®Y PUNJ 8007 6LL-000-05T
0G0 0000072 0070 0070 sloadelelends s3jusag AwQ 1883 LO06LL-000-0GT
0070 007 006°T 00°0 Q00 007008 1T €9I¥ SUSAPTTIUD-ABCG ~1s8d SO0 6LL-000-0GT
000 00°00¢ Q070 0070 0000z §1JeID ¥ SIIY - Avg "I1sed OO0 6LL-000-08€
000 00°00% 9 0070 0070 000088 YTeM/209d - Aeg TeATISS3 €00°6LL-000-06C
6% 9 007652722 00°SFST 00°5FG T 00 008 ‘€ osusdxg @DUBUIOTAD] TO0 6LL-000-08T
000 3daa
ssanilTpusdxd
§5°%5 L57aE8 e 007 00%F ‘T £F 129 '0F 007 005°'%L SENNTATY TYLOL
8675 LG BEBEE 00007 ‘T £F 199 70F 007005 FL Q00 3ded TeRIOL
00°0 007 000°% 00790 00" 0 000G g ENOsUBTTSOSTH 000" ¥69-000-05¢
0070 007000 ‘% a0t o an o 00 000G ¥ juea® Teroads ISy Z00°5.49-000-0G¢
62766 (05 0%F‘61) 00°0 057096 ‘52 000062 ) BUTSTPY pung 100°549-000-05¢
oo 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°00G°S uyoldn 92219 3 PTOIRH-SIURID ZO0 065-000~05¢
oo o 007000 °0¢€ 000 000 00000 0E ‘punog 2I0wIT) ¢ HUTATI-sIURID 100°065-000-05¢
000 007005 00°a 000 007008 TOUI SNOSURTISDSTH §00°5L%-000-0G¢
8E"62 007006 ¥ 00°0 00°00T'IT 0000092t sdryszosuods s3eiodiod S00°5L7-000-06¢
0§°0L 007065 00°03¢°T 00°0TF'T no-oog’e SATIO pund dIYSISqWSH €00 5L%-000-08¢
000 007006 °¢ Q0°0 00°0Q 007 008°¢ s34 MIEM/PO0%Y Z00"SL¥-000-052
LL*%S LO608'T 00°0F £6°06T°2Z 00000’y S1IVID ¥ SIIY 100" 5L7-000-06¢
000 adag
g2nUanzy]
TYAILSTI HEWHAS HAOHAIITANIN — 0S¢ Pund
GEsn {(TVEOoNTY) TY¥HEON {dSYIE0Ed) HSYIHIONI CINHREIONGY ) TYREON LA2ANd dHANERY NOILATADSEA HEIRAN TD
10ad 3 FONYIVE PZ02/0€/ 70 HINOKW ¥Z0Z/0E/F0 rzoe
HTIGETIVAY oA ALTATILOVY HONYTIYE dLA
$Z0Z/0E/%0 ONIANT aOTdEd IURWYOIEd 9d
ggs tIXIzsN
/1 :ebeg LINAWHOUYd 20 ALID ¥0d FH0dTY FHAITANIAXE ONY ZONIATT WY £G:0T $¥Z0Z/5T/50



Kindleberger Park Reservation Form

Sunken Garden/Gazebo ($350 non-resident/$250 resident) (3 hour block)
includes $100 refundable deposit

Stage ($450 non-resident/$300 resident) (3 hour block) Includes $100 deposit

Picnic Pavilion 1 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) {4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 2 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 3 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 4 Lower {$100 non-resident, $50 resident) {4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 6§ Lower {$100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

Name: jwmv Cappura + Jacep Melimer o 2(9-491-3351

Address: §9 ?q‘f’kﬁdﬁ? DY‘\\)Q“ Bcﬁ—\?\a C{Qak Mz 90377
Email; R DQLOW&)!QJ@J ADL. Covn Alternate Phone: b9~ b1S - 3A3(

Date of Event:_ Oc \- EN } PEXCEN Time: |2 Q0 v
Type of event; WO AA NG \
Approximate number of attendees: - lSJ

Will there be music as part of your event? NO

Name of DJ, musical performer, sound technician: N O

Decorations, renfal chairs/tents/tables? Describe: W\,M\OG! a_ (-671105 WNS,

Name & address for deposit return: thV\r ‘F@f Q\,W} bwm ¥ 4 F&VL&;{\T)C%@
Drive, Badlbe Creve mx 4ap3 >

%ztm\:.gy{ EWMJZT"V\M, §“qf‘;” 1
Thi

Daie
is resérvation form is your receipt, confirming your reserved area. Should you
experience any problem during your event, please contact the Kalamazoo
Township Police Department at 269-488-8911.
FORINTERNAL OFFICE USE: /~ ~ o~/
- Application received by: LS

Payment amount received: g %SO / Receipt #

Check # Cash Credit x
APPROVAL

Signature Date

EGEDWE

MAY 09 2024

By




___ Picnic Pavilion 1 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
___Picnic Pavilion 2 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
___ Picnic Pavilion 3 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
_____Picnic Pavilion 4 Lower ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
___ Picnic Pavilion 5 Lower ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

Name: %f[ﬁ& 6&((\Ck | Phone: &oq 6(9(6 556(0
Address: LS G20\ G (e O\ Bk Uy A . o dapd]

Email: (/QCLQC,\OL%\\C“R&§ S20c0ai\L.LoN  Alternate Phone:
Date of Event \u\\\ ‘j{ QOBd Time: L\ 100 bi\(\ : /llﬂ

Type of event: \/\\H‘\( A O
Approximate number of attendé%s: 5()

Will there be music as part of your event? OO
Name of DJ, musical performer, sound technician: /

De’f;oratlﬁn§ reﬁtal chalrs/t“htsfbles’? Describe:

\
Name & address for depQSIt-r{rn i V\G}S\ A%

E\-m?-'e‘ = =

USUY 6&1&\\ a\r\c,\(\\ Pal. e U\Qb‘»\ N}\ \\B

o 5' | D S, \'&/

Slgraturs=x Date )

This reservation form is your receipt, confirming your reserved area. Should you
experience any problem during your event, please contact the Kalamazoo

Township Police Department at 269-488-8911.

FORINTERNAL OFFICEUSE: , .- 4
Application received by: a?‘é// Date: 5 ~ | ’"L’/l"’

. " .,
Payment amount received: _ % %'[%/‘) Receipt # 54 |:77

Check # Cash ZK Credit

APPROVAL

Sighature Date




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD CN MONDAY,
APRIL 8™, 2024

1. Cail to Order
The meeting was called to order by Robin Madaras at 6:03 PM.

2. Roll CaHi

Present: Alex Vader, Caroline Garber, Nancy Eaton, City Manager Nancy Stoddard, Mayor Rob Britigan,
Rabin Madaras, Holly Evans, Julie Heasley, Joan VanSickler

Absent: lzzy Weir

3. Appraval of the Minutes from Monday, March 11th, 2024

A motion was made by Mayor Robert Britigan, supported by Nancy $toddard, to approve the minutes
from the meeting on March 11, 2024,

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

4, Old Business
a. Theatre Chair Search Update
Alex reported that Ken Holda held a meeting last week and made a plea for a theatre chair.
b. Parade Chair Search Update
Alex reported that they are still searching for a parade chairperson,
¢. Food Vendor Chair Search Update
Alex reported that they are still searching for a food vendor chairperson.
d. Public Performance License
Alex reported that she spoke with ASCAP, and they hold the public performance licenses.
Because Parchment is a municipality under Kalamazoo County, we are covered by their public
performance license.

5. New Business
a. Festival Directors’ Report
Theatre: Alex reported that she has confirmed the helpers that are needed for the musical
{costume designer, set designer) The auditions will be held on May 6th, 7th, and 8th. Rehearsals
will begin May 20 at St. Ambrose.

Alex asked the KAC to participate in sharing impact staries of the Kindleberger Festival for the
Facebook page. Robin volunteered. Mayor Britigan said that Claudia Britigan might be
interested.

Arts Council: Summertime Live brochures have gone to press. The KAC should receive 350 of the
brochures.

Alex reported that the Ballet Arts Ensemble would like to be involved in the Festival. An idea is
to have a community stage, each group can have 20 — 30 minutes. Cost would be the stage.
Performers would be allowed for free. There would be auditions for the performers. Another
idea would be to have the performers on the stage before the musical. Mayor Britigan indicated
that the budget this year does not support having ancther stage. Alex will offer Ballet Arts a
performance slot prior to the musical on Saturday. Mayor Britigan indicated that it might bring
new people to the performances. Musical is at 7:00 PM during the week and 5:00 PM on the
weekend.




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
APRIL 8™, 2024 — Page 2

5. New Business (continued)

Julie Heasley made a motion to have the Directors pursue Ballet Arts Ensemble for a
performance prior to the musical on Saturday. This was supported by Mayor Britigan.
Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

Alex reported that she will e meeting with Heath from T&L rentals soon to go aver ideas for
tents, etc. for Festival day.

Julie asked if she should pursue golf carts for the Festival. It was decided that she should secure
three 6-person carts and two 4-person carts. These should be dropped off Wednesday morning
and picked up Tuesday morning.

b. Financial Report

Robin presented the financial report. The Arts Council donation will go into the Corporate
Sponsorship line of the budget.

¢. Fund Raising Report
i. Sponsors —Mayor Britigan reported that Lewis C. Howard donation sounds favorable,
but as of now, no money has been received.
ii. Bingo for Bags —Julie Heasley presented the Fountains contract for Bingo for Bags
2025.
Mayor Britigan made a motion to accept the financials through March. This was
supported by Nancy Stoddard.
Ayes: All
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Mayor Britigan made a motion to enter into contract with the Fountains for Bingo for
Bags, 2025, this was suppotted by Holly Evans.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

d. Arts and Crafts Report

Nancy Eaton reported that eighty vendors have signed up for the Arts and Crafts show. Biggby is
donating coffee and cups. In trade, Nancy will give Biggby a craft show space without cost. The
football team will be volunteering to help the vendors unload and load. Nancy Eaton will pay the
football team in Gatorade, water, and donuts.

6. Public Comments

Joan VanSickler: Joan needs the media calendar sharad with deadlines. Alex provided the following
deadlines: Social media template/mailer designed by May 15th, and the program after May 15", Joan
presented ideas for the Kindleberger Festival logo for the programs, ete. Mayor Britigan suggested a
pennant design in keeping with the collegiate theme.




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
APRIL 8™, 2024 — Page 3

7. Member Comments

Mayor Britigan: Rob thanked the participants, helpers, and organizers for Bingo for Bags.
Robin Madaras: No comment.

Nancy Stoddard: Nancy appreciates all we do.

Nancy Eaton: No comment.

Caroline Garber: Bingo for bags was very fun.

Holly Evans: Holly is working on her volunteers,

Julie Heasley: Julie will not be able to make the next KAC meeting.

8. Next Meeting Date
The next meeting of the KAC will be held on Monday, May 13t at 6:00 PM.

9. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the KAC, Mayor Britigan made a motion to adjourn the
meeting. This motion was supported by Robin Madaras. The meeting was adjourned at 7:.05 PM.




SO COUNTY G0N
QO

D) HEALTH & COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT
@, )

May 10, 2024

Michigan’s Bureau of Aging, Community Living, and Supports requires that local municipalities
have an opportunity to approve or disapprove the Kalamazoo County Area Agency on Aging
Region 3A’s (AAA3A) draft Fiscal Year (FY) 2025 Annual Implementation Plan (AIP).

AAA3A’s AIP details how federal Older Americans Act (OAA) and state funds are utilized to
support older adults living in Kalamazoo County. The AIP sets forth planning and goals for the
continuation, improvement, and expansion of a comprehensive, coordinated system of services
that assist older adults maintain independence in their homes and community.

The AIP is in a drafting phase and edits are to come before the final version is available. The
draft plan can be found at: https://www.kalcounty.com/hcs/aaa/reports.html.

We encourage public and municipality feedback. AAA3A can receive input by calling (269) 373-
5239, emailing cabail@kalcounty.com, or mailing a request to:

Attn: Cassie Bailey — Area Agency on Aging 3A
Kalamazoo County Health & Community Services Dept.
311 East Alcott St.

Kalamazoo, MI 43001

if you have questions or wish to have a hard copy of the AIP mailed to you, please make your
request via one of the methods above.

A public hearing will be held on June 12, 2024 at 3:30pm at the Kalamazoo County Health &
Community Services Department at the address above. This hearing allows for members of the
community to hear about and provide insight and recommendations on AAA3A’s plan.

We ask for municipality review and any comments to be returned to AAA3A by July 22, 2024. If
no comments are received by this date, the state deems this passive approval of the draft AIP.
Please feel free to share the draft with your residents, fellow elected officials, councils, etc.

Sincerely,

gt

Don Saldia, Division Manager, Area Agency oh Aging 3A

31 E. Alcott St. | Kalamazoo, MI 49001 | 269-373-5200 | www.kalcounty.com/hcs




City of Parchment
2024-2025

Budget Resolution #2024-3

At a regular meeting of the City Commission of the City of Parchment held on Monday, May 20,
2024 the following budget resolution was offered by Commissioner and supported by
Commissioner

WHEREAS, the City Manager did submit to the City Commission a proposed budget estimating
revenues and expenditures for the 2024-2025 fiscal year on April 1, 2024 as required by Chapter
VI, Section 7.4 of the City Charter; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission in accordance with Act 621 Michigan Public Acts of 1978, did
hold a public hearing on May 6, 2024 at 7:00 P.M. to receive citizen comment on the proposed
budget as presented herein. A copy of the affidavit of publication is on file with the City Clerk.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the City Commission of the City of Parchment,
does hereby adopt said budget as represented herein; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Treasurer be authorized and directed to make such
transfers between the various funds in accordance with the adoption of the budget; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager be authorized to transfer up to

$ 5,000.00 from any function of this budget to any other function of the budget within the same
fund without further approval.

General Fund

Revenues Expenditures
Taxes/Fees $906,207 Legislative 76,389
State Sales Tax 254,100 Administration 401,410
Solid Waste Collect'ns 145,000 Legal Services 19,000
Other Revenues 114,791 Police Services 488,651
Overhead fr Funds 132,560 Fire Department 174,350
State Grants 144,000 Public Works Department 366,030
Water Plant Grant 2,200
Parks, Recreation & Culture 105,655

Total Revenues $1,696,658 Total Expenditures $1,723,685




City of Parchment

2024-2025
Major Street Fund
Revenues Expenditures
State Grants $190,700 Routine Maintenance 42,945
Transfers 0 Traffic Services 32,305
Winter Maintenance 33,960
Administration 87,635
Capital/Construction 16,115
Total Revenues $190,700 Total Expenditures $212,960
Local Street Fund
Revenues Expenditures
State Grant/Interest $78,000 Routine Maintenance 38,950
Transfers 60,5655 Traffic Services 24,805
Winter Maintenance 32,180
Administration 27,090
Capital 60,555
Total Revenues $138,555 Total Expenditures $183,580
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
Revenues Expenditures
Tax Revenue $675,410 Brownfield Debt Retirement $58,147
Federal Funding 800,000 Attorney Fees 20,000
Reimb to local 524,330
Administrative Overhead 41,280
Professional/EPA Costs 800,000
Total Revenues $1,475,410 Total Expenditures $1,443,757




City of Parchment

2024-2025

Tree Fund
Revenues Expenditures
Transfers $ 10,000 Professional/contractual $0
Miscellanecus 0 Miscellaneous 10,000
Total Revenues $10,000 Total Expenditures $ 10,000

Veteran's Memorial Fund

Revenues Expenditures
Contributions $2,500 Bricks/supplies $ 2,500
Transfers 0 Payroll 1,500
Total Revenues $ 2,500 Total Expenditures $ 4,000

The roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes:

Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Resolution declared adopted this 20th day of May, 2024.

Shannon Stutz, City Clerk



CITY OF PARCHMENT
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE 215

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF PARCHMENT CODE OF
ORDINANCES TO PROVIDE FOR DEFINITIONS OF ARTISAN
TRADE AND CRAFT PRODUCTION; TO ADD A NEW SUB NUMBER
10 TO ARTICLE 10 (C-3 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT),
SECTION 10.2 (PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED) OF APPENDIX A
OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE, ALLOWING ARTISAN TRADE
AND/OR CRAFT PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES; TO REPEAL ALL
OTHER ORDINANCES OR PARTS THEREIN INCONSISTENT OR
CONTRARY TO THIS ORDINANCE; AND TO PROVIDE FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE FOR THIS ORDINANCE.

THE CITY OF PARCHMENT ORDAINS:
ARTICLE 1

The definition of "Artisan Trade" is hereby added to Appendix A-Zoning
Ordinance and shall now read:

Artisan Trade: A skilled craft worker who makes or creates material objects
partly or entirely by hand, such as furniture, decorative art, tools, mechanisms such as
clocks, clothing, etc.

ARTICLE II

The definition of "Craft Production” is hereby added to Appendix A-Zoning
Ordinance and shall now read:

Craft Production: The manufacturing process of making products by hand,
one by one, with or without the aid of tools. Typically reliant on a highly skilled craft
worker. Examples include furniture, cabinetry, woodworking trades, metalsmith,
pottery, etc.




ARTICLE III
Appendix A — Zoning Ordinance, Article 10, C-3 General Business District,

Section 10-2, Principal Uses Permitted, Sub Number 10, is hereby added and shall now
read:

ARTICLE 10. C-3 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT
Sec. 10-2. Principal Uses Permitted
10.  Artisan trade and/or craft production, subject the following conditions:
a. All activities shall occur within a completely enclosed building. -
b. Outdoor storage of commodities shall be prohibited.

C. There shall be no external evidence, beyond the building, by
way of dust, odor or noise of such activities.

ARTICLE 1V

All Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed and shall
be of no further force and effect. All Ordinances or parts thereof not amended or
added to herein shall remain in force and effect.

ARTICLE V

Any and all sections, terms, provisions and/or clauses herein shall be deemed
independent and severable. Should any court of competent jurisdiction hold any
section, term, provision or clause void and/or invalid, all remaining sections, terms,
provisions and/or clauses not held void and/or invalid shall continue in force and effect.

ARTICLE VI

This Ordinance shall take force and effect 30 days after publication after
adoption by the City Commission.




CERTIFICATE

I, Shannon Stutz, City Clerk for the City of Parchment, do hereby certify that the
foregoing City of Parchment Ordinance Number was adopted by the City
Commission at a regular meeting held on , 2024, and that the
following is a record of the vote of the members of said City Commission on said
Ordinance:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Shannon Stutz
City Clerk




CITY OF PARCHMENT
KALAMAZQO COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE 226
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE PARCHMENT CITY CODE OF
ORDINANCES TO ADD CHAPTER 14, SECTIONS 14.42; DESIGNATE
AN ENFORCING AGENCY TO DISCHARGE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE CITY OF PARCHMENT LOCATED IN KALAMAZOO COUNTY, AND
TO DESIGNATE REGULATED FLOOD HAZARD AREAS UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE ACT, ACT NO.
230 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF 1972, AS AMENDED.

THE CITY OF PARCHMENT ORDAINS:

ARTICLE |
Chapter 14, Sections 1442 through 1450 are hereby reserved.

ARTICLE !l
Chapter 14, Sections 1451 through 1453 are hereby added and shall read:

SECTION 1451 AGENCY DESIGNATED. Pursuant to the provisions of the
State Construction Code, in accordance with Section 8b(6) of Act 230, of the Public Acts
of 1972, as amended, the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority cKABA- of the City of
Parchment is hereby designated as the enforcing agency to discharge the responsibility
of the City of Parchment under Act 230, of the Public Acts of 1972, as amended, State of
Michigan. The City of Parchment assumes responsibility for the administration and
enforcement of said Act throughout the corporate limits of the community adopting this
ordinance.

SECTION 1452 CODE APPENDIX ENFORCED. Pursuant to the provisions of
the State Construction Code, in accordance with Section 8b(6) of Act 230, of the Public
Acts of 1972, as amended, Appendix G of the Michigan Building Code shall be enforced
by the enforcing agency within the jurisdiction of the community adopting this Ordinance.

SECTION 1453. DESIGNATION OF REGULATED FLOOD PRONE HAZARD
AREAS. The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA,) Flood Insurance
Study (F1S) Entitled 26077CY001B
and dated 7-31-2024 and the Flood Insurance
Rate Maps)(FIRMS) contained on index panel numbers)_iro dated 7-31-2024

are adopted by reference for the purposes of administration of the Michigan
Construction Code, and declared to be a part of Section 1612.3 of the Michigan



Building Code, and to provide the content of the “Flood Hazards" section of Table
R301.2(1) of the Michigan Residential Code.

SECTION 14 54. MOST RESTRICTIVE STANDARDS. If another Ordinance
confains standards inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance, the most
restrictive standards shall apply.

ARTICLE Il

PUBLICATION. This Ordinance duly adopted on 5-6-2024 at a regular
meeting of the Parchment City Commission and will become effective (Date).

REPEALER. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are
hereby repealed.

SEVERABILITY. Any and all sections, terms, provisions and,or clauses herein shall
be deemed independent and severable. Should any court or competent jurisdiction hoid
any section, term, provision or clause void andior invalid, all remaining sections, terms,
provisions andior ctauses not held void andior invalid shall continue in force and effect.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall take effect on

k kk kR Rk ok R w kK

CERTIFICATE

1, Shannon Stutz, City Clerk for the City of Parchment, do hereby certify that the
foregoing City of Parchment Ordinance No. 226 was adopted by the City Commission at
a regular meeting held on and that the following is a record
of the vote of the members of said City Commission on said Ordinance.

AYES: e .

NAYS:

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Shannon Stutz
City Clerk




MICHIGAN COMMUNITY RESOLUTION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL

AGREEMENT TO MANAGE FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT

FOR THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

Community A: City of Parchment, Community/Entity B - Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

(KABA):

WHEREAS, Community A - City of Parchment
[ ] currently participates X desires to participate

in the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA) National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP)
by complying with the program’s applicable statutory and regulatory requirements for the purposes of
significantly reducing flood hazards to persons, reducing property damage, reducing public
expenditures, and providing for the availability of flood insurance and federal funds or loans within its
community; and

WHEREAS, the NFIP requires that floodplain management regulations must be present and
enforced in participating communities, and utilize the following definitions which also apply for the
purposes of this resolution:

1. Flood or Flooding means:

a. A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of normally dry land
areas from: 1) the overflow of inland or tidal waters, 2) the unusual and rapid accumulation
or runoff of surface waters from any source, 3) mudflows, and

b. The collapse or subsidence of land along the shore of a lake or other body of water as a
result of erosion or undermining caused by waves or currents of water exceeding anticipated
cyclical levels or suddenly caused by an unusually high water level in a natural body of
water, accompanied by a severe storm, or by an unanticipated force of nature, such as flash
flood or an abnormal tidal surge, or by some similarly unusual and unforeseeable event
which results in flooding, as defined in paragraph (a)(1) of this definition.

2. Flood Hazard Boundary Map (FHBM) means an official map of a community, as may have
been issued by the FEMA, where the boundaries of the areas of flood, mudslide (i.e., mudfiow)
related erosion areas having special hazards have been designated as Zone A, M, and/or E.

3. Floodplain means any land area susceptible to being inundated by water from any source (see
definition of flooding).

4. Floodplain management means the operation of an overall program of corrective and preventive
measures for reducing flood damage, including but not limited to emergency preparedness
plans, flood control works, and floodplain management regulations.

5. Floodplain_management regulations means zoning ordinances, subdivision regulations,
building codes, health regulations, special purpose ordinances (such as a floodplain ordinance,
grading ordinance, and erosion control ordinance) and other applications of police power that
provide standards for the purpose of flood damage prevention and reduction.

6. Structure means a walled and roofed building that is principally above ground, gas or liquid
storage facility, as well as a mobile home or manufactured unit.

WHEREAS, the Stille-Derossett-Hale Single State Construction Code Act”, Act No. 230 of
the Public Acts of 1972, as amended, (construction code act), along with its authorization of the state

1
www.michigan.gov/deq EQPY244 (2/2017)



construction code composed of the Michigan Residential Code and the Michigan Building Code [and
its Appendices (specifically Appendix G)] contains floodplain development and management
regulations that comply with the FEMA NFIP minimum floodplain management criteria for flood prone
areas as detailed in Title 44 of the Code of Federal Regulations (44 CFR), Section 60.3, and

WHEREAS, by the action dates of this document, Community/Entity B — Kalamazoo Area
Building Authority affirms/agrees on behalf of Community A — the City of Parchment to function as
the designated enforcing agency to discharge the responsibility of administering, applying, and
enforcing the construction code act and the state construction code, specifically the Michigan
Residential Code and the Michigan Building Code, and the Michigan Rehabilitation Code for
Existing Buildings to all development within Community A’s political boundaries, and

WHEREAS, Community A — City of Parchment and Community/Entity B — Kalamazoo Area
Building_Authority enforce floodplain regulations of the construction code act, and the City of
Parchment wishes to ensure that the administration of that code complies with requirements of the
NFIP, and

NOW THEREFORE, to maintain eligibility and continued participation in the NFIP,

1. Community A- City of Parchment and Entity B — Kalamazoo Area Building Authority agree that
Entity B — Kalamazoo Area Building Authority is the officially designated enforcing agency for
the construction code act, Mike Alwine, Building Official at KABA, be directed to administer,
apply, and enforce on Community A — City of Parchment behalf the floodplain management
regulations as contained in the state construction code (including Appendix G) and to be
consistent with those regulations, by:

a. Obtaining, reviewing, and reasonably utilizing flood elevation data available from federal,
state, or other sources pending receipt of data from the FEMA to identify the flood hazard
area, and areas with potential flooding, and

b. Ensuring that all permits necessary for development in floodplain areas have been issued,
including a floodplain permit, approval, or letter of no authority from the Michigan
Department of Environmental Quality under the floodplain regulatory provisions of Part 31,
"Water Resources Protection," of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act,
1994 PA 451, as amended, and

¢. Reviewing all permit applications to determine whether the proposed building sites will be
reasonably safe from flooding. Where it is determined that a proposed building will be
located in a flood hazard area or special flood hazard area, Community/Entity B —
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority shall implement the following applicable codes
according to their terms:

1} All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management regulation portions
and referenced codes and standards of the current Michigan Residential Code.

i1) All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management regulation portions
and referenced codes and standards of the current Michigan Building Code.

iii) Appendix G of the current Michigan Building Code.

iv) All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management regulation portions
and referenced codes and standards of the current Michigan Rehabilitation Code for
Existing Buildings.

d. Reviewing all proposed subdivisions to determine whether such proposals are reasonably
safe from flooding and to ensure compliance with all applicable floodplain management
regulations.

e. Assisting in the delineation of flood hazard areas; provide information concerning uses and
occupancy of the floodplain or flood-related erosion areas, maintain flood proofing and

2
www.michigan.gov/deq EGP2244 (2/2017)




2,

lowest floor construction records, and cooperate with other officials, agencies, and persons
for floodplain management.

Advising FEMA of any changes in community boundaries, including appropriate maps, and

g. Maintaining records of new structures and substantially improved structures concerning any
certificates of floodproofing, lowest floor elevation, basements, floodproofing, and
elevation to which structures have been floodproofed.

City of Parchment and Kalamazoo Area Building Authority assure the Federal Insurance
Administrator (Administrator) that they intend fo review, on an ongoing basis, all amended and
revised FHBMSs and Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) and related supporting data and
revisions thereof and revisions of 44 CFR, Part 60, Criteria for Land Management and Use, and
to make such revisions in its floodplain management regulations as may be necessary to assure
City of Parchment’s compliant participation in the program.

City of Parchment further assures the Administrator that it will adopt the current effective
FEMA Flood Insurance Study (FIS), FHBMs, and/or the FIRMs by reference within its
Floodplain Management Map Adoption Ordinance or similarly binding ordinance
documentation.

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, both communities declare their understanding that, until this

resolution is rescinded or City of Parchment makes other provision to enforce the construction code

act:
1. Kalamazog Area Building Authority must administer and enforce the construction code act in
accordance with the terms and the conditions contained herein, and
2. For City of Parchment to continue its participation in the NFIP, the construction code act must
be administered and enforced according to the conditions contained herein.
Community A: City of Parchment Date Passed: Insert Date
Officer Name: Robert D Britigan 1 Title: Mayor
Signature: Date:
Witness Name: Shannon Stutz Title: Treasurer/Clerk
Signature: Date:

Community/Entity B: Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Date Passed: Insert Date

Officer Name: Mike Alwine Title: Building Official
Signature; Date:

Witness Name: Insert Name Title: Insert Title
Signature: Date:

www.michigan.gov/deq EGP9244 (2/2017)




Gity_of-?ﬁl’archment

Memo

To: Mayor Britigan and City Commission
From: City of Parchment Rate Committee
Date: May 7, 2024

Re: Trash and Recycling service rates

Annual Review of Trash and Recycling Rates

The City of Parchment's Rate Committee met to review the city’s trash and recycling rates in order to set
them for the coming year. We looked over the rate increases the Republic contract has enumerated for
FY 2024 ($7.50 per quarter per trash account, $5.00 per yard waste account), as weli as the costs city
hall incurs in the billing of the service (approx. $1.50 per quarter per bill) to arrive at the following rates:

Large Trash $39.00 per quarter; Small Trash $38.00; Senior Back door trash $39.00; Back door trash
$54.00; Yard Waste $150.00; Bulk Tag $30.00

The intent is to have the rates accurately reflect the city's costs, without overcharging residents. The rates
will be established at our next meeting via resolution, as is the annual practice.

In addition, we discussed the idea to move the recycling charge off of the quarterly billing and onto the
winter tax bill. The practice would be in keeping with several of our municipal neighbors, would be spread
more equitably across all residences (including duplexes (2 units), triplexes {3 units) etc., but not
apartment complexes or businesses), and would only be paid on the winter tax bill. Charging each unit
$71.00 (as opposed to the current annual cost of $80.00) in the coming fiscal year would cover costs for
recycling, bulk pickup and HHW.

Recommended action: to authorize the City Treasurer/Clerk to move forward with the steps necessary to
adopt the above rates and changes to recycling bifling.




